TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM:

Julie Weaver
RE: Permission to Accept Grants
DATE: October 13, 2015

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees accept
this grant on behalf of the Tupelo Public School District.

TPSD Grant # 1610

Grant Source:
Grant Site:
Grant Title:
Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1615
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1617
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

MDE: Office of Healthy Schools

Parkway

‘Shake, shake, shake it offl’

To introduce dance, musical instruments and
vocals into the P.E. classroom as a healthy, art-
infused movement option.

$3000.00

$0.00

Joe Garrett/Kristy Luse

Accept Grant

Dollar General Literacy Foundation
Lawndale

Readers are Leaders

A program designed to track and encourage
progress of students who weren’t successful in
Accelerated Reader from the previous school
year.

$2000.00

$0.00

Laurenda Carmeans/Kristy Luse

Accept Grant

MS Council on Developmental Disabilities
Special Education

Recreation Celebration

Field Trips to Buffalo Park and Disney on Ice
$275.00

$0.00

Karen Logan/Jenna McAlpin

Accept Grant



